Megan Egbert

From: Chief Wilfred Blanchette

Sent: Thursday, December 5, 2024 7:46 AM

To: Megan Egbert; Meredith Badalucca

¢ John Carlson; Ronald K. McDaniel; Derek Albertson; Kyle Haubert; Doug-SCCOG; Doug
Colter; John Meigel; Paul Barnes; Alyssa Brochu; LT David Radford

Subject: Re: 24 SITE 12 - 25 Church Ln

No issues or concerns from the Police Department.

V/r,

Wilfred J. Blanchette Il #01
Chief of Police
Montville Police Department
911 Norwich New London Turnpike
Uncasville, CT 06382
Ph# (860) 848-7510
FAX (860) 848-7760
< OF Bg

Confidentiality Notice: If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by email at the address
shown. This email transmission and any files transmitted with it may contain confidential information. This information is
intended only for the use of the individual(s) or entity to which it is intended even if addressed incorrectly. You should not
disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please delete from your files if you are not the intended recipient. If you have
questions, please contact the Montville Police Department at (860) 848-7510

From: Megan Egbert <megbert@montville-ct.org>

Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2024 4:17 PM

To: Meredith Badalucca <mbadalucca@montville-ct.org>

Cc: John Carlson <JCarlson@montville-ct.org>; Ronald K. McDaniel <rmcdaniel@montville-ct.org>; Derek Albertson
<dalbertson@montville-ct.org>; Kyle Haubert <khaubert@claengineers.com>; Doug-SCCOG <dcolter@seccog.org>;
Doug Colter <dcolter@montville-ct.org>; John Meigel <JMeigel@montville-ct.org>; Paul Barnes <pbarnes@montville-
ct.org>; Alyssa Brochu <abrochu@uncashd.org>; LT David Radford <Dradford@montvillepolice.org>; Chief Wilfred
Blanchette <wblanchette@montvillepolice.org>

Subject: RE: 24 SITE 12 - 25 Church Ln

Good Afternoon,
Below please find the link with all revised materials for 25 Church Ln:

https://www.townofmontville.org/form-repository/24-site-12-25-church-In-change-of-use/
1




